



**Stephen J. Eyherabide, Associate**  
seyherabide@kleinlaw.com

**Bakersfield Office**  
10000 Stockdale Highway  
Suite 200  
Bakersfield, CA 93311  
Phone: (661) 395-1000  
Fax: (661) 326-0418  
[www.kleinlaw.com](http://www.kleinlaw.com)

## Stephen J. Eyherabide | Associate

Stephen is a Bakersfield native focusing his practice on a wide variety of matters, including agriculture and corporate business, commercial real estate acquisitions, financing, and land use, and negotiating contracts for large-scale renewable energy projects. He graduated with distinction from University of the Pacific, McGeorge School of Law and was admitted to the California State Bar in 2023. During his time in law school, he was an oralist and brief writer on the Moot Court Honors Board and a board member of the Government Affairs Student Association. Prior to pursuing law school, Stephen served the community of Santa Barbara as a Financial Aid Advisor at UCSB's Office of Financial Aid & Scholarships.

### Practice Focus

Agribusiness  
Business & Corporate Law  
Commercial Contracting  
Energy Law  
Real Estate Transactions

### Bar Admissions

State Bar of California, 2023

### Education

Juris Doctor, University of the Pacific, McGeorge School of Law, 2022  
- Moot Court Honors Board Member, 2021-2022  
- Government Affairs Student Association Board Member, 2020-2021  
Bachelor of Arts, University of California, Santa Barbara, 2014  
- Political Science  
Associate of Arts, Bakersfield College, 2012  
- Academic All-State Baseball Team, 2012  
- Western State Conference Scholar Athlete, 2011-2012

### Professional Associations and Leadership

Kern County Bar Association, 2023-Present  
Kern County Bar Association, Young Lawyers Section, 2023-Present  
Kern Leaders Academy

### Professional Experience

Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP, 2022-Present  
Law Clerk, Porter Scott, 2021  
Legal Extern, California Department of Transportation, 2020-2021  
Financial Aid Advisor, Office of Financial Aid & Scholarships, UC Santa Barbara, 2014-2019